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ADDENDUM NO. 5  
 

BID NO.  24-03 
 
 
To all holders of the specifications, the following corrections are hereby made.  All other 
items shall remain unchanged. This addendum shall become part of the Contract 
Documents for the above referenced project.  
 
 
 

Acknowledgement of Addendum 

 

Name: ________________________________________________________ 

 

Company: ________________________________________________________ 

 

Date: ________________________________________________________ 

 

Signature:  ________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Q1) Will the City allow backfill with excavated material for the Exhibit 005.1 Watermain 
that is to be installed within the Grass Area or will full depth CR-6 aggregate be required 
as with all other areas? 
 
A1) Yes, under Exhibit 005.1, in the grass area, excavated materials can be used 
for backfill, so long as no large rock or other debris is placed in such a manner as 
to potentially damage the new water line. 
 
Q2) Will the Contractor be responsible for replacement of Line Striping upon completion 
of Complete Pavement Restoration within each Exhibit area?  This work is not stated in 
any of the Special Provisions or in the Bid Item descriptions. 
 
A2) No, line striping is not included in this scope of work.  Lines shall be replaced 
permanently under the scope of a separate contract, by other means.  
 
Q3) Addendum 1 RFI response – addendum 2, Q2/A2 refers the bidder to utilize Plate R-
5 for trench repair.  Based upon this reply please confirm that bidders should assume no 
temporary trench repair is required and that a minimum of 5.5” of 12.5mm HMA should 
be installed at the end of each shift with no trench cut-back prior to mill & overlay. 
 
A3) That is correct.  However, the Contractor is required to maintain the stone 
levels and the cleanliness of the road until the road is paved permanently.  Please 
note, SHA roads will need to be paved permanently immediately per their 
requirements. 
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Q4) Please confirm that bidders should assume Plate S-1 Curb detail for curb 
replacement.  
 
A4) Yes, Harford County Plate S-1 for curb replacement. 
 
Q5) Exhibit 5 quantity of Pavement Restoration seems high based on the proposed limits 
of disturbance.  Please clarify what areas make up the 800 SY of Mill & Overlay. 
 
A5) The 800 SY of Mill & Overlay estimated for this exhibit is based on 
approximately 7200 sqft that could potentially be disturbed in the areas shown 
below. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q6) Will all Exhibit areas be constructed upon award, or should bidders assume that each 
exhibit area may be constructed or awarded independently of other exhibits? 
 
A6) Any single Exhibit or combination of Exhibit areas will be awarded to one 
Contractor as a one single contract.  Exhibit areas will not independently awarded 
to separate contractors. 
 
 


